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Cc: Steve Davies
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Attachments: Appendix [A] - Less than 2000m2 within 500m radius.pdf; Evidence of Mr Jake 

Woodward - Submitter 19_147.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Adam

Good morning 
 
Please see aƩached evidence on behalf od submiƩer 19/147, Mr Steve Davies. 
 
While the close off date for evidence filing was yesterday, as communicated by the District Plan administrator via 
email yesterday morning, I need to point out that Minute 1 does not clearly sƟpulate the requirement for all 
evidence to be filed 10 days prior to the first hearing – speaking with a number of consultants, the Minute suggests 
that evidence need only be filed, 10 days prior to the hearing in which the individual is scheduled to speak. I 
subsequently spoke with the District Plan administrator yesterday and it was clear that the communicaƟon will be 
looked at as a number of submiƩers have misinterpreted these instrucƟons. As such, we respecƞully request that 
this evidence is accepted, and we seek confirmaƟon of our aƩendance to the hearing, scheduled on 11 May 2023.  
 
We appreciate your consideraƟon. 
 
Regards  
 
Jake Woodward 
Resource Management Planner 
E: jake@jakewoodward.co.nz | P: 022 315 8370  
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